STATE OF CONNECTICUT - COUNTY OF TOLLAND
INCORPORATED 1786

At TOWN OF ELLINGTON
f ] 55 MAIN STREET - PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187
www.ellington-ct.gov
Tel. 860-870-3120 Town Planner’s Office Fax. 860-870-3122

CONSERVATION COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
TUESDAY, JULY 6, 2021, 7:00 PM

IN-PERSON ATTENDANCE: TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, CT
REMOTE ATTENDANCE: VIA ZOOM MEETING, INSTRUCTIONS PROVIDED BELOW

. CALL TO ORDER:
[I. PUBLIC COMMENTS (On Non-Agenda Items):
lll. ACTIVE BUSINESS:

1. Plan of Conservation & Development, Chapter 4 - Conservation Strategies, Natural
Resource Preservation
a. List of Priority Parcels for Farmland and Open Space - Draft May 4, 2021

2. Report - Working Farmland Preservation Program:
3. Report - Open Space Preservation Program: Gage — Lead
IV. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:

1. FY 20-21 Budget Expenditure Update
2. Approval of the June 1, 2021 regular meeting minutes
3. Correspondence:
a. Ad Hoc Ellington Trails Committee — Monthly agenda/minutes
V. ADJOURNMENT:
Note: Next regular meeting is scheduled for August 3, 2021

In order to comply with COVID-19 limited in-person meetings and social distancing requirements, this
meeting will be conducted using the online video conferencing service provider Zoom. Meeting details
will be provided on the Agenda and posted on the Ellington webpage (www.ellington-ct.gov), Agenda
& Minutes, Conservation Commission.

Join Zoom Meeting via link: Join Zoom Meeting by phone:

https://zoom.us/j/92515352839 1-646-558-8656 US (New York)
Meeting ID: 925 1535 2839 Meeting ID: 925 1535 2839
Password: 113834 Password: 113834

07-06-2021 Ellington CC Agenda.docx


https://zoom.us/j/92515352839
http://www.ellington-ct.gov/

TANLINONROV=V| QHLSTIOA=d INVIVA=A
A V/A j2g TLTE TINSIM 3 2x 7] wxeg uoduirg PeOY SPPIA 0000-510-EF0
A V/A IR IRy WANsSM Ed 87 7] vLreg uoadumy PECY S[PPIN|  0000-900-E¥0
wregt [COPS v (e WLrey WIAISIM 4 i . preypLIg souref] jang feumd)  1000-20C-Z90
SORPY HOH/0Mo, 3m3Ing 10] PISTPMJ v/ A g wre WNSSM YL faxedoad 1, voaBuipg Jo umoy, peOy S[PPYA|  0000-910-ES0
N v/A oY ULIE WIDISOM Ei 6 SSLIeSIMp JaupIen| peoy mofoy Joxg zEL 0000-100-050
sureq z N’ v/a g ULIE] WINSIM 31 6z ey wayod| peoy mopoy Joxg Lot} 0000-900-090
sureg adom 3 HAS N v [og WUrE] WIRISIM L 8s uayo) pIojues peoy RO ISK|  0000-100-Z50
A V/A IPg TLre] WIRSIM 3 89 (wewqary praeq) IsnL THY peoy PP ¥z|  0000-LP0-E50
i v/A I[og ULIE] TWIRISIM 3 o6 santadoad uazQ peOY SpPIN|  0000-z00-zPO
€8 ary U0 SO N alA 1904 /e nsdrusys SO 9T v earsp g { 19184 ‘Ierrey) PEOY SISWOS 0000-g10-061t
qoIq QN ® unpim Afenred N a/a 159103 /oe] Nsdmeys 80 o¥ v Ewep R [ 19194 (RMe) proy s13wog 1000-910-061
QoIq QAN ® UL Aermuy A 4/A 359104 /ax7e] sdiusys SO oz 359 1 3 Meq0y opAH peoy sIetog 0000-100-161
qo[q AN ® urpiM AIRug N ala 159103 foe] Asdiuays S0 n 153 191psE ‘SSETewy proy srewiog 0000-100-£8T
Bupspe 03 JUSTE(PY ‘GO[q HAAN © WM Afrensed A a/a 359104 /e Nsdiusys SO 26 UBIYIEY ‘DISO0IA PEOY SIPWOS 105 1000-zFo-zgt
131104 U0 SIU01J ‘q0[q AACIN © URpMm Aprnug X a/A 153304 /anjer] nsdruays SO s 12 38 [qBut8ny peoy Jo10g|  0000-£00-FhT
fre1, snig usdruogs spoddng X i/ 35910, /o] NsdTUSYS st 12 32 fqnSuidny peoy Jopod|  0000-zo0-Fhr
38 133304 U0 $3UC1Y QO[] GAQN © UTpim Apanug s

» doo sumsdeos spoddng A a/A 3159104 /ane] nsdruayg % ¢ TIsqIy ‘QuoDen peoy JouIog 0000-110-E£¥1

23 TOHOg UO SJU0L ‘qojq GAUN ® Urpim ARIBUH
suoisdeog suoddng ‘qoiq GAAN ® UrpIM ApImug X a/a 159104 /e Asdroeys s] € eLRGLY ‘SUODR peoy euog|  0000-010-E%1
[FR1], 3001 SIYM 03 Jusdefpy A v/a/A 159104 /axre’] Hsdrusys 0 Lot unyo) tuy 3§ A ydasof ‘ruprero peoy 3qquy 0000-T10-501

33 19304 U0 S0 q0]q HAAN © UrRim AfenJed
QoI GAAN ® Urpm ARmug X A/A 152103 /aeT MsAIRYS SO i URQSLIY) 3§ PIeMPE ‘IXeIsq POy 1904 1000-600-¥¥t
10 a3rgM S110ddng ‘qo1q GAAN © UTpIM Aented A a/Aa 152104 /3eT usdrusys S0 8t (19prRUYPRS AL1ULI0Y) Tuy-ATel ‘13q55 peoy Jaog|  0000-Loo-ETL

31104 U0 S0y ‘sfren Sunswa 03 Juaoefpy A a/A 15910 /aye] UsArIRYS SO €9 W3qoy ‘Ispng peoy xaytod 28t 0000-500-E21}~
aseqeIR( AISIPAT] [RINIBN V TIRM ARIDUD IS0UrY X al/a 159304 /axe] Asdmways S0 85 (steay AIsuLIog) eue( ‘T9pRUYIS peoy s1owog 6|  0000-910-291
syu013 “35dusyg 03 S5a208 116 JSULIO) - Peoy SAS A a/A 15010 /e Nsdruoyg SO Lz sa3sTU1Y, [ MO0 ‘ApRag peoy oqqri 64|  ©0000-z00-ZHL
STINSRLLLV GNVT 3N0INA aNV'T HSN ANV JINHIANEDHS HIVAS NBdO SOV WINMO SSHIaavy NAV | ONDINVA
AEILIONA | ONLISIXH | NOLLVAYESNOO |/ GNVIARIVE J0
WIHIO OL JO VIV p.clat.(o]
INSVIaY - NOLLV/ANHSNOO
JONVIA

NOLLVAYASIN HIVAS NAJO ANV ANV TAMYVA YOI STHOYVA ALIMORId 40 ISTT - NOLONITTH 40 NMOL




Town of Ellington, CT

July 1, 2021

142-002-0000 / 79 Kibbe

[ ——"

:gxx
—% 1

N\
\

g I3
é/////////////////

%,

e '//////////////////'

o

|
L,
B S N
A I W,
2P o
o f

g=*
&

1" =926 ft

MAP FOR REFERENCE ONLY
NOT A LEGAL DOCUMENT

Town of Ellington, CT makes no claims and no warranties,
expressed or implied, concerning the validity or accuracy of
the GIS data presented on this map.

Geometry updated 7/23/2020
Data updated 7/23/2020

Print map scale is approximate.
Critical layout or measurement
activities should not be done using
this resource.




Town of Ellington, CT July 1, 2021

162-016-0000 / 479 Somers Road

. 7
[ s &
e B / y
\\n - ;.-.f"eN “\
\ - i

+

S
W /////////‘

7

4
\ d & % 1'=926ft
. ! 19* P » 54‘:‘3’ =

Print map scale is approximate.
Critical layout or measurement
activities should not be done using
this resource.

MAP FOR REFERENCE ONLY
NOT A LEGAL DOCUMENT

Town of Ellington, CT makes no claims and no warranties,
expressed or implied, concerning the validity or accuracy of
the GIS data presented on this map.

Geometry updated 7/23/2020
Data updated 7/23/2020




Town of Ellington, CT July 1, 2021

Porter Road - Multiple Parcels

Text Here 4 ' %
‘\123-007-0005‘ Vel
) _

~ i
~ -

123-005-0000

123-005-0000 1" =692 ft

Property Information

Print map scale is approximate.
Critical layout or measurement
activities should not be done using
this resource.

Property ID 123 007 0000
Location PORTER RD
Owner GERBER MARY-ANN

MAP FOR REFERENCE ONLY
NOT A LEGAL DOCUMENT

Town of Ellington, CT makes no claims and no warranties,
expressed or implied, concerning the validity or accuracy of
the GIS data presented on this map.

Geometry updated 7/23/2020
Data updated 7/23/2020




Map Theme Legends

Trails, Open Space and Farmland  Hazard Mitigation Wetlands
Preserved Farmland Basle FlofoddEIevation . Site Certified Wetlands/Watercourse
State Open Space o Unclassifie % Swamp Areas
Town Open Space © Low !—i'azard Potential ) Poorly Drained and Very Poorly Drained Soils
+ Trails o Significant Hazard Potential Alluvial and Floodplain Soils

e Moderate Hazard Potential
e High Hazard Potential
CT DEEP
Flood Zones
100 Year
#0100 Year with Wave Velocity
B 500 Year
9 Static Base Flood Elevation

Natural Resource Protection

ESTUARINE
Beachshcre, B
! Intertidal Marsh, IM
PALUSTRINE FORESTED
Acidic Atlantic White Cedar Swamp, AAWCS
Acidic Red/Black Spruce Basin Swamp, AcR/BSS
Circumneutral Northern White Cedar Swamp, CiNWCS
Floodplain Forest, FF
PALUSTRINE NON-FORESTED
Beachshare, B
Circumneutral Spring Fen, CirSF
|| Floodplain Forest, FF
| - | Fresttwater Aquatic, FA
|| Medium Fen, MF
Poor Fen, PF
| Rich Fen, RF
| Sea Level Fen, SLF
TERRESTRIAL FORESTED
Coastal Woodland/Shrubland, CWS
Dry Adidic Forest, DAF
Dry Circumneutral Forest, DCF
Dry Subacidic Forest, DSF
Old Growth Forest, OGF
Subacidic Cold Talls ForestWoodland, SubCTRW
TERRESTRIAL NON-FORESTED
Acidic Rocky Summit Outcrop, ACRSO
Alluvial Grassland/Outcrop, AIG/O
Circumneutral Rocky Summit Outcrop, CirRSO
Coastal Bluffs and Headlands, CBH
Coastal Grassland, CG
Sand Barren, SB
Subacidic Rocky Summit Outcrop, SUbRSO

Natural Diversity Area

CT DEEP



1$£09-0€-0£200-00-20°10
1$€09-02-0£200-00-20"10
¥5209-02-0£200-00-20°10
05209-02-0£200°00-20°10
$E£209-02-0£200-00-20710
€2209-02-0£200-0020°10
Z2209-02-0£200-00-20-L0
12209-02-0/200-00-20710
€0405-01-0£200-00-20-10

nd 8g'¢
+20Z/0€/9

00°060°L 000 000 00'0tL gooel 000 000 00°08€ 000 00°06} 00°0€t 000 00°0EL IYLOL INTFWLIYIIA
000 000 000 ao0’0 000 000 ao’o a0’o 00’0 000 000 000 000 sajjddng 80O
000 000 0600 00’0 000 000 000 00°0 a0'0 000 000 000 000 sayddng 8240
00’0 000 000 00’0 000 ac'o 000 000 000 000 Q00 000 00’0 safieyaing 10 J0 1S
000 000 000 00’0 000 000 ao'0 00’0 000 600 0600 000 000 $80jMag PajPRAUS)
00’0 000 000 000 00’0 000 000 00’6 000 80’0 000 000 a0'0 JuawdoPAa( {Buoissajoid
000 00’0 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 00'0 000 000 00°0 00'0 [N
00°0LE Q0’0 00’0 000 00’0 000 00’0 00°0sT 000 00709 000 000 000 suondpasqns g $3na
00’0 00’0 000 00’0 00’0 000 000 ao'o 000 000 000 000 00’0 suwio Buupd Buisisapy
00082 000 00’0 00084 GO'0EL 00’0 000 00°0EL 00’0 00°0¢l 00°0Ei 000 oooel awy) yed
Ieeg NOISSININCD NOLLYAYESNOD - 0420
aia
aunp Aepy lpdy YyouBiy Kisrnuge4 Kienuep JBqWa0a( JaquIBAON seqojp  Jaquisidag isniny Ang
1Z0T ‘0€ dun{ ‘Aupsaupapm Buipug SYIUOW IAIIM], 3Y) J04
0Z07-6107 1¥0dTI 1300NH
NOLONITH 40 NMOL

00°00S'€ 000 00°00S'€ TWLOL INFNLAHYCIA

000 000 000 sayddng 800 L¥€09-0€-0£200-00-Z0-10

000 000 000 sajddng 200 1¥€09-02-0,200-00720-10

000 000 000 safieyong 104018 $5209-02-0.200-00-20-10

00°000'} 000 00°000°} saoineg pajoeiue)  05209-02-02200-00-20-10

00004 000 00004 juswidojana(g [BUOSS30id ¥£209-02-02200-00-20-10

000 000 000 |8ABl]  £2Z09-0Z-0/200-00-Z0-10

00°0se 00’0 00°0se suonduasqgnsg g seng 22209-02-0.200-00-20-10

00°05S 000 00°0SS suuo- Bugupd BuisieApy 12209-02-02200-00-20-10

oo.ocm. [ 000 00°005'} aw) yed €0L0S0 1-0.200-00-20-10

18bpng iddy «mm.v:m
panoddy PPy panoiddy NOI mw_s_s.@,o.. .ZO\:.<>mm SNOJ - 0220
paisnipy jsueip 12-0202C

17-070Z 104 Td L30AnNd
NOIONITIH 40 NMOL

HINNVId NMOL

uodal u yaieass




STATE OF CONNECTICUT — COUNTY OF TOLLAND
INCORPORATED 1786

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

55 MAIN STREET — PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187
www.ellington-ct.gov

Tel. 860-870-3120 Town Planner’s Office Fax. 860-870-3122

CONSERVATION COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
TUESDAY, JUNE 1, 2021, 7:00 PM
ZOOM MEETING

PRESENT: Chairman Rebecca Quarno, Regular Members Laurie Burstein, Sean Dwyer, James
Gage and George Nickerson, and Alternate Ann Harford

ABSENT: Vice Chairman David Bidwell, Regular Member Robert Zielfelder and Alternate
Jessica Fay

STAFF: Lisa Houlihan, Town Planner and Acting Recording Clerk

I. CALL TO ORDER: Chairman Rebecca Quarno called the meeting to order at 7:05 PM.
IIl. PUBLIC COMMENTS (On Non-Agenda items): None

lll. ACTIVE BUSINESS:

1. Plan of Conservation and Development: Chapter 4 — Conservation Strategies, Natural Resource
Preservation

a. List of Priority Parcels for Farmland and Open Space - Draft May 4, 2021

The commission discussed the draft list of priority parcels and Open Space Ranking form.
After roundtable discussion, Lisa Houlihan, Town Planner, will provide the commission with a
GIS printout showing the locations of the parcels listed on the draft list for review next month
to aide them with ranking individual parcels. Commissioner Gage mentioned a separate
ranking form for farmland. Ms. Houlihan will provide the farmland ranking once they get to
that portion of the parcel list.

2. Update — Ellington Hockanum River Committee: Harford/Nickerson — Lead
Commissioner Harford reviewed ongoing maintenance and recent repairs to an existing bridge.

a. Memo from First Selectman Lori Spielman for Request to Combine Ellington Hockanum River
Committee with the Ad Hoc Ellington Trails Committee.

Ms. Houlihan summarized actions taken by the Board of Selectmen and explained the
Ellington Hockanum River Committee (EHRC) will now report directly to the Ellington Trails
Committee (ETC). She also explained the ETC membership was increased to enable EHRC
to become official members. Commissioners Harford and Nickerson chose to continue as
Conservation Commission members but will continue to work with volunteers to work on
Hockanum River trails. Commissioner Harford explained that Tom Palshaw, Ellington resident

06-01-2021 Conservation Commission Minutes — final.docx -
Page 1 of 3




and Hockanum River trail volunteer, attends ETC meetings and reports EHRC projects to
them. The EHRC will no longer be a standing item on future CC agendas, and minutes and
agendas for the ETC will be listed under Administrative Business.

b. Ad Hoc Ellington Trails Committee — Monthly agenda/minutes

3. Report - Working Farmland Preservation Program: Gage/Staff — Leads

Ms. Houlihan explained administrative matters are underway.

4. Report - Open Space Preservation Program: Gage - Lead

Commissioner Gage reported the Land Trust received funds from the Department of Energy and -
Environmental Protection and a closing is expected by the end of the week.

a. Memo from Water Pollution Control Authority Administrator for potential expansion to the *
sanitary sewer district to include Planned Commercial and agricultural properties along Jobs'
Hill Road and Tomoka Avenue.

Ms. Houlihan reviewed the potential sanitary sewer expansion and benefits it will present for -
The Modern Milkman and commercially zoned land in proximity to Tomoka Avenue and Jobs
Hill Road. The expansion may include the T-Parcel for future community buildings. ‘

IV. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:

1.

FY 20-21 Budget Expenditure Update

Chairman Quarno asked if they should evaluate unexpended funds and approve donations toz.
conservation groups like authorized in past years. Ms. Houlihan explained a new Finance -

Officer/Treasurer has taken steps to change some past practices to align them with qenerally -
accepted accounting practices. Ms. Houlihan will ask the Finance Department if dona’_uons are
permissible. In the event they may be granted and since the current fiscal year ends prior to the - -
commission’s next meeting, she’ll have unspent funds encumbered so donations can be approved - -

in July.

Commissioner Harford explained efforts to increase signage along trails and how they are
coordinating with 911 leadership. Funds are needed to pay for sign supplies and fpnds available .
to the ETC are earmarked for the amphitheater project. Commissioner Harford will seek quote§
for sign supplies and submit them to the Planning Department. o )
MOVED (DWYER) SECONDED (BURSTEIN) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVEF
SPENDING A PORTION OF UNUSED FUNDS FOR SIGNS SUPPLIES FOR TRAILS.

Approval of the April 6, 2021 regular meeting minutes

MOVED (DWYER) SECONDED (HARFORD) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE
THE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES OF APRIL 6, 2021 AS WRITTEN.

06-01-2021 Cohservation Commission Minutes — final.docx
' Page 2 of 3



3. Correspondence:

a. Letter from Pullman & Comley for CTEC Solar, LLC, dated April 13, 2021, submittal of a
Petition for Declaratory Ruling to the Connecticut Siting Council for two solar-based electric
generating facilities at 277 Sadds Mill Road, Ellington, CT.

The commission discussed if they would like to continue digital meetings, hybrid meetings, or
resume 100% in-person meetings. Chairman Quarno and Commissioner Dwyer had no -
preference, Commissioner Gage prefers attending meetings remotely, and Commissioners
Harford and Nickerson expressed interested for resuming in-person meetings. Ms. Houlihan
explained that starting next month provisions will be available for hybrid meetings.

V. ADJOURNMENT:

MOVED (NICKERSON) SECONDED (DWYER) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO ADJOURN
THE CONSERVATION COMMISSION MEETING AT 8:05 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Lisa Houlihan, Acting Recording Clerk

06-01-2021 Conservation Commission Minutes — final.docx

Page 3 of 3



STATE OF CONNECTICUT ~ COUNTY OF TOLLAND
INCORPORATED

TOWN OF ELLINGTON
Ad Hoc Ellington Trails Committee

55 MAIN STREET - PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187

CHAIRMAN

LINDA ANDERSON Pﬁﬁ%ﬁ%{(
VICE CHAIRMAN oot AUGHT
CYNTHIA VAN ZELM DEAANI\II‘II: hv{;%gg%g&cx
KEN RADZIWON

AD HOC ELLINGTON

TRAILS COMMITTEE

Regular Meeting Minutes

June 2, 2021

Batz Property

MEMBERS PRESENT: Linda Anderson, Valerie Amsel, Pam McCormick, Ann McLaughlin,
Judi Manfre

MEMBERS ABSENT: Ken Radziwon, Deanna Wambolt-Gulick, Cynthia van Zelm

L Call to Order
Linda Anderson called the meeting to order at 6:14 p.m.

Rt

II. Citizens’ Forum: No citizens came forward.

III.  Approval of Minutes

A. May §,2021
There were a few changes to the May meeting minutes. Mrs. Amsel opened the sensory path for
the season. The Opening Knight Players (OKP) cleaned and mulched the garden. Aidan

Stratoudakis will be building the benches, with the help of Troop 96, instead of the OKP
Thespian Troupe. Judi Manfre has been added to the Maintenance Subcommittee.

MOVED (ANDERSON), SECONDED (MCCORMICK) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO
APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE MAY 5, 2021 REGULAR MEETING, AS AMENDED.

IV.  Old Business .
A. Batz Improvements Progress Report
i.  Amphitheater Stage

The Amphitheater Stage has been completed by the OKP; Mrs. Anderson stated that a donation
of $700 is being asked for to pay for wood to increase the size of the stage, per OKP’s request.

ii.  Amphitheater Benches

Mrs. Anderson shared that Aidan Stratoudakis has received all necessary funding to start
i production of the benches; there is no current timeline on the completion or installation of the
benches.




Ad Hoc Ellington Trails Committee 2 June 2, 2021

iii.  Access Ramp

A handicap ramp needs to be available for the stage; due to motor bike activity concerns, it will
not be a permanent ramp, according to Mrs. Anderson. Valerie Amsel and Pam McCormick did
some research on a portable aluminum ramp, offered by Discount Ramps, that is available for
$549.49. The ramp is 10-feet long and folds up so it can be transported easily; it also
accommodates uneven terrain. Mrs. Anderson suggested that this ramp be purchased as soon as
the funds are available under the new budget; she also suggested approaching the Town to split
the cost of the ramp. '

iv.  Fire Pit
Girl Scouts from Troops 10367, 10725, 10726, 10744 and 10747 fixed the fire pit, digging it out
and adding more stones. They also planted a garden in their community plot where they will
grow vegetables for local food banks. Mrs, Anderson stated that this work was done on May 22.

v.  Sensory Garden — Weeding/Watering, Planting, Signs

Mrs. Anderson is weeding and watering the garden, with the help of an OKP member who needs
community hours. All information signs have been put out.

vi. Weed Wacking
Mirs. Amsel, along with David Pechie, a community gardener, mowed and weed-wacked around
the garden so it would look great for Trails Day on June 5.

vii.  Poison Ivy and Invasives

Judi Manfre removed the cut up multiflora and brought the cuttings to the dump; multiflora will
continue to be cut down along the access road. Mrs. Anderson will try to tackle the project of
spraying poison ivy around the fire pit and in both back fields.

B. Crystal Ridge Trail
Rachel Dearborn will GPS the boundary lines and proposed trails as soon as she gets a chance.

C. Individual Subcommittee Choices
The individual subcommittee choices are as follows:
Maintenance — Valerie Amsel, Judi Manfre, Pam McCormick, Ann McLaughlin
Treasurer — Ann McLaughlin
Planning and Development — Linda Anderson
Community Outreach — Linda Anderson, Cynthia van Zelm

Mrs. Anderson stated that Deanna Wambolt-Gulick and Ken Radziwon may choose
subcommittees when they are ready.

D. Girl Scouts at Batz

The Girl Scouts will be at Batz the evening of July 23 from 5:00 to 6:30 pm, weeding and
watering the Sensory Garden and the fruit trees, as well as setting up a wildlife cam. Any
wildlife showing up on the cam will be shared with the Trails Committee and posted on their
Facebook Page, Mrs. Anderson shared.



etrgsa”

ez

Ad Hoc Ellington Trails Committee 3 June 2, 2021

E. Trails Day
i.  Sign Ups
There were eight registrations at the time of the meeting,
ii. Masks
Masks will not be required.
iii,  Advertising
Advertising for the hike was sent out in the Town newsletter, on the Trails Facebook page and

sent out to the Committee’s email lists. Mrs. Anderson will lead the hike, with Ann McLaughlin,
Cynthia van Zelm and Valerie Amsel if needed.

V. New Business
A. South Windsor Walk and Wheel — South Windsor Crosstown Trail
Mis. Anderson sharéd that an email was received from Ginny Hole, a member of the Walk and

Wheel Group from South Windsor, concerning the installation of the Crosstown Trail. The Trail
will end at the Ellington Town Line with a parking lot to access the trail on Niederwerfer Road

in South Windsor, which is very close to the border of Ellington. This trail will be built along the . - :

Eversource corridor and give South Windsor residents the ability to bike or walk all the way to
Hartford.

It would be a great for the Town of Ellington to pursue its own Crosstown Trail and give
residents the opportunity to use the trail to bike/walk to Hartford. Mrs. Anderson talked to

Lisa Houlihan, Town Planner, who has already mapped out where the trail would go using the
Eversource cotridor and identified the property owners along this cotridor.

Mirs. Anderson will be talking to Ginny Hole to get more information on how they went about
planning and raising the money for this project; Pam McCormick will gather information as well.

B. Eagle Scout Divyesh Paladugu — Benches at Windermere

Mrs. Anderson talked with Eagle Scout Divyesh Paladugu about installing benches on the
Windermere Trail. Tom Palshaw of the Hockanum River Association does not have a problem
with adding benches to the trail, and the members agreed that it would be beneficial. Mis.
Anderson will confirm the approval with Divyesh.

Mis. Anderson has been in contact with Madeleine Willet, a junior at Ellington High., Miss
Willet is starting a group that will teach and promote environmentally-conscious habits and
actions in the community. She is looking for a spot to plant flowers or shrubs to attract
pollinators for one of their first projects. Mrs. Anderson suggested a location at Batz where the
Committee would like to plant native shrubs such as blueberries, sweetpepper, etc. The group
will handle the labor, and the Committee will provide the necessary supplies.

The Committee discussed ways to stop vehicles from going around the back gate through the
wetlands and forming a new path. It was agreed that concrete barriers would be the last option
considered. Large logs or stumps would be the best natural way to stop access. Mirs. Amsel may
reach out to Mountain Tree Service for assistance. Mrs. Anderson will get a date on the calendar

.~ in August for an invite-only Ribbon Cutting at the Batz Amphitheater.



Ad Hoc Ellington Trails Committee 4 June 2, 2021

VL.  Subcommittee Reports

A. Treasurer

Ann McLaughlin will meet with former treasurer Lois Timms-Ferrara to go over the transfer of
duties. Mrs. Anderson gave Ms, McLaughlin a list of vendors that the Committee will need to
put on the Finance Department’s list of approved vendors for future use.

Mrs. Anderson stated that the Committee is very close to using up their budgeted funds for 2020-
2021, and what is left will go to paying Bruce Dinnie for his services.

B. Planning & Development

There were no further updates.

C. Maintenance

Mrs. Amsel stated that the tree that was down at Kimball was removed by Bruce Dinnie. Mrs.
Amsel finished blazing the small section of the trail at Batz. Mrs. Manfre took all the multiflora
that was cut down at Batz to the dump.

Pam McCormick commented that instead of boundary signs, trail groups have started to use
purple blazes on the trees. The purple means you are entering private property. The Committee
was not sure anyone would know the meaning of the purple blazes without lots of education, but
it is something to consider going forward.

D. Community Outreach

Trails Day is on June 5.

Mius. van Zelm will be reaching out to the Farmers’ Market for a date for the Committee to have
a table.

The Trails Committee’s contribution to the June Ellington Newsletter has been published. There
are two events that the Committee is sponsoring this summer. Jane Seymour will give a
presentation on Native Plants and Pollinators at Batz at 10:00 am on July 17 (rain date July 23)
and there will be a Raptors event with Hall Memorial Library at Batz on August 3 at 10:00 am.
Mrs. Anderson will also be working on setting up an event with a bat expert and a geology event.

VII. Adjournment

MOVED (ANDERSON), SECONDED (MCCORMICK) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO
ADJOURN THE TRAILS COMMITTEE MEETING AT 7:30 PM.

Submitted by L L /«::—
Julia Connor




	07-06-2021 Ellington CC Agenda.pdf
	Tuesday, JULY 6, 2021, 7:00 PM




